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4. Proposed respondents wai ve:
a. any further procedural steps;
b. the requirenment that the Conmm ssion's decision

contain a statenment of findings of fact and
concl usi ons of |aw

C. all rights to seek judicial review or otherwise to
chal l enge or contest the validity of the order
entered pursuant to this agreenent; and

d. any clai munder the Equal Access to Justice Act.

5. Proposed respondents shall submt, within thirty (30)
days of the date this agreenent is signed by proposed
respondents, an initial report signed by the proposed respondents
setting forth in detail the manner in which the proposed
respondents will conply with Paragraph Il of the order when and
if entered. Such report will not becone part of the public
record unless and until the acconpanying order is nade final by
t he Comm ssion and the required divestiture acconpli shed.

6. Thi s agreenent shall not become part of the public
record of the proceeding unless and until it is accepted by the
Comm ssion. If this agreenent is accepted by the Commi ssion it,

together with the draft of conplaint contenplated thereby, wll
be placed on the public record for a period of sixty (60) days
and information in respect thereto publicly released. The

Comm ssion thereafter nmay either withdraw its acceptance of this
agreenent and so notify the proposed respondents, in which event
it will take such action as it nmay consider appropriate, or issue
and serve its conplaint (in such formas the circunstances nay
require) and decision, in disposition of the proceeding.

7. This agreenent is for settlenent purposes only and does
not constitute an adm ssion by proposed respondents that the | aw
has been violated as alleged in the draft of conplaint here
attached, or that the facts as alleged in the draft conplaint,
other than jurisdictional facts, are true.

8. Thi s agreenent contenplates that, if it is accepted by
t he Conmm ssion, and if such acceptance is not subsequently
wi t hdrawn by the Comm ssion pursuant to the provisions of § 2.34
of the Comm ssion's Rules, the Comm ssion may, wthout further
notice to the proposed respondents, (1) issue its conplaint
corresponding in formand substance with the draft of conplaint
here attached and its decision containing the follow ng order to
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di vest and to cease and desist in disposition of the proceedi ng
and (2) make information public with respect thereto. Wen so
entered, the order to divest shall have the sane force and effect
and may be altered, nodified or set aside in the sane manner and
within the sane tinme provided by statute for other orders. The
order shall becone final upon service. Delivery by the United

St ates Postal Service of the conplaint and deci si on cont ai ni ng
the agreed-to order to proposed respondents' addresses as stated
in this agreenent shall constitute service. Proposed respondents
wai ve any right they may have to any other manner of service.

The conpl aint may be used in construing the terns of the order,
and no agreenent, understanding, representation, or
interpretation not contained in the order or the agreenment nay be
used to vary or contradict the terns of the order.

9. Proposed respondents have read the proposed conpl ai nt
and order contenpl ated hereby. Proposed respondents understand
that once the order has been issued, they will be required to

file one or nore conpliance reports showi ng that they have fully

conplied with the order. Proposed respondents further understand
that they nay be liable for civil penalties in the anount

provi ded by |law for each violation of the order after it becones

final.

ORDER

| T 1S ORDERED that, as used in this Order, the foll ow ng
definitions shall apply:

A "Respondents” or "Fresenius" neans Fresenius AG and
Fresenius USA, Inc., their directors, officers, enployees, agents
and representatives, their predecessors, successors, and assigns;
their subsidiaries, divisions, and groups and affiliates
controll ed by Fresenius, and the respective directors, officers,
enpl oyees, agents, representatives, successors and assigns of
each; their donestic and foreign parents, and the subsidiaries,
di visions, and groups and affiliates controlled by any other
donmestic or foreign parent, and the respective directors,
of ficers, enployees, agents, representatives, successors and
assi gns of each.

B. "NMC'" nmeans National Medical Care, Inc., its directors,
of ficers, enployees, agents and representatives, its
predecessors, successors, and assigns; its subsidiaries,

di visions, and groups and affiliates controlled by NMC, and the
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respective directors, officers, enployees, agents,
representatives, successors and assigns of each; its donestic and
foreign parents, including WR Gace & Co., and the

subsi diaries, divisions, and groups and affiliates controlled by
any ot her donestic or foreign parent, and the respective
directors, officers, enployees, agents, representatives,
successors and assigns of each.
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B. If a trustee is appointed by the Comm ssion or a court
pursuant to Paragraph Il11.A of this Order, Respondents shal
consent to the followng ternms and conditions regarding the
trustee’s powers, duties, authority, and responsibilities:

1. Subj ect to the prior approval of the Conmm ssion
and consistent with the provisions of Paragraph Il of this
Order, the trustee shall have the exclusive power and
authority to divest the Henodi al ysis Busi ness to Be
Di vest ed.

2. Wthin ten (10) days after the appoi ntnment of the
trustee, Respondents shall execute a trust agreenent that,
subj ect to the prior approval of the Commi ssion, and in the
case of a court-appointed trustee, of the court, transfers
to the trustee all rights and powers necessary to permt the
trustee to effect the divestiture required by this O der.

3. The trustee shall have twelve (12) nonths fromthe
date the trust agreenment described in this Paragraph I11.B
i s approved by the Comm ssion to acconplish the divestiture
of the Henodi al ysis Business to Be Divested, which shall be
subject to the prior approval of the Comm ssion. |If,
however, at the end of this twelve (12) nonth period, the
trustee has submtted a plan of divestiture or believes that
di vestiture can be achieved within a reasonable tine, the
di vestiture period may be extended by the Conm ssion, or, in
the case of a court-appointed trustee, by the court.

4. The trustee shall have full and conplete access to
t he personnel, books, records and facilities related to the
Henodi al ysis Business to Be Divested and to any ot her
rel evant information as the trustee may reasonably request.
Respondents shall devel op such financial or other
information as the trustee may reasonably request and shal
cooperate with the trustee. Respondents shall take no
action to interfere with or inpede the trustee’s
acconpl i shnent of the divestiture. Any delays in
di vestiture caused by Respondents shall extend the tinme for
di vestiture under this Paragraph in an anount equal to the
del ay, as determ ned by the Comm ssion or, for a court-
appoi nted trustee, by the court.

5. The trustee shall use his or her best efforts to
negoti ate the nost favorable price and terns available in
each contract that is subnitted to the Comm ssion, subject
to Respondents' absol ute and unconditional obligation to
divest at no minimumprice. The divestiture shall be nmade
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or directions as may be necessary or appropriate to
acconplish the divestiture required by this Oder.

10. The trustee shall have no obligation or authority
to operate or mmintain the Henodi al ysis Busi ness to Be
Di vest ed.

11. The trustee shall report in witing to Respondents
and the Comm ssion every thirty (30) days concerning efforts
to acconplish the divestiture.

|V
| T I'S FURTHER ORDERED t hat :

A Wthin twenty (20) days after the date this Order
becones final and every thirty (30) days thereafter until
Respondents have fully conplied with the provisions of Paragraphs
Il and 11l of this Order, Respondents shall submt to the
Comm ssion a verified witten report setting forth in detail the
manner and formin which they intend to conply, are conplying,
and have conplied with this Order. Respondents shall include in
their conpliance reports, anong other things that are required
fromtinme to tine, a full description of the efforts being nade
to comply with Paragraph Il of the Order, including a description
of all substantive contacts or negotiations for the divestiture
and the identity of all parties contacted. Respondents shal
include in their conpliance reports copies of all witten
communi cations to and from such parties, all internal nenoranda,
and all reports and recommendati ons concerning divestiture.

Vv

I T 1S FURTHER ORDERED that, for a period of ten (10) years
fromthe date this Order becones final, Respondents shall cease
and desist fromacquiring, without Prior Notification to the
Comm ssion (as defined below), directly or indirectly, through
subsi di ari es or otherw se, any assets for nanufacturing
Henodi al ysis Concentrate or any Henodi al ysis Concentrate
manufacturing facility, that have been enpl oyed in Henodi al ysis
Concentrate manufacturing in the United States within one (1)
year of the date of an offer by Fresenius to purchase the assets,
or any interest in a Henodialysis Concentrate manufacturing
facility in the United States, or any interest in any individual,
firm partnership, corporation or other |egal or business entity
that directly or indirectly owns or operates a Henodi al ysi s
Concentrate manufacturing facility in the United States.
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Provi ded, however, that this Paragraph V shall not be deened to
require Prior Notification to the Comm ssion for (i) the
construction of new facilities by Fresenius, (ii) the acquisition
of new or used equi pnent in the ordinary course of business from
a person other than the acquirer of the Henodi al ysis Business to
Be Divested, or any other present producer of Henodial ysis
Concentrate; or (iii) the purchase or |ease by Fresenius of a
facility that has not been operated as a Henodi al ysis Concentrate
manufacturing facility at any tinme during the year i medi ately
prior to the purchase or |ease by Freseni us.

“"Prior Notification to the Conm ssion” required by
Par agraph V shall be given on the Notification and Report
Formset forth in the Appendix to Part 803 of Title 16 of
t he Code of Federal Regul ations, as anended (hereinafter
referred to as "the Notification Formi'), and shall be
prepared and transmtted in accordance with the requirenents
of that part, except that no filing fee will be required for
any such notification, notification shall be filed with the
Secretary of the Comm ssion, notification need not be nade
to the United States Departnent of Justice, and notification
is required only of Fresenius and not of any other party to
the transaction. Fresenius shall provide the Notification
Formto the Commi ssion at least thirty (30) days prior to
consunmati ng any such transaction (hereinafter referred to
as the "first waiting period'). If, within the first
wai ting period, representatives of the Conm ssion nake a
witten request for additional information, Fresenius shal
not consunmate the transaction until twenty (20) days after
substantially conplying with such request for additional
information. Early term nation of the waiting periods in
t his paragraph may be requested and, where appropriate,
granted by letter fromthe Bureau of Conpetition.
Not wi t hst andi ng, Fresenius shall not be required to provide
Prior Notification to the Conm ssion pursuant to this order
for a transaction for which notification is required to be
made, and has been made, pursuant to Section 7A of the
Clayton Act, 15 U.S.C. § 18a.

\

| T 1S FURTHER ORDERED that until the obligations set forth
in Paragraphs Il, 1l and V are net, Respondents shall notify the
Comm ssion at least thirty (30) days prior to any proposed change
in the corporate Respondents such as di ssol ution, assignnent,
sale resulting in the energence of a successor corporation, or
the creation or dissolution of subsidiaries or any other change
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Ri chard G Parker

David T. Beddow

Counsel to Freseni us AG and
Freseni us USA, |nc.



UNI TED STATES OF AMERI CA
BEFORE FEDERAL TRADE COWM SSI ON

In the Matter of g
FRESENI US AG g
a corporation; and g
FRESENI US USA, | NC. g
a corporation. g
)

COVPLAI NT

Pursuant to the provisions of the Federal Trade Comm ssion
Act and of the Clayton Act, and by virtue of the authority vested
init by said Acts, the Federal Trade Comm ssion, having reason
to believe that Fresenius AG the parent conpany of Fresenius
USA, Inc. (collectively "Fresenius"), has entered into an
Agreenment and Pl an of Reorganization with WR. G ace & Co.
("Grace") whereby Fresenius will acquire from G ace the
busi nesses conprising National Medical Care, Inc. ("NMC'), and
that such acquisition, if consunmated, would violate Section 7 of
the O ayton Act, as anmended, 15 U S.C. §8 18, and Section 5 of the
Federal Trade Comm ssion Act, as anmended, 15 U.S.C. § 45, and
havi ng reason to believe that Fresenius has entered into such
agreenent in restraint of trade in violation of Section 5 of the
Federal Trade Comm ssion Act, and it appearing to the Conmm ssion
that a proceeding in respect thereof would be in the public
interest, hereby issues its conplaint stating its charges as
fol | ows:

l. THE RESPONDENTS

1. Respondent Fresenius AGis a corporation organized,
exi sting and doi ng busi ness under and by virtue of the | aws of
Germany with its office and principal place of business |ocated
at Borkenberg 14, 61440 (oerursel/Ts, Bad Honmburg, Germany.

2. Respondent Fresenius USA, Inc. is a corporation
organi zed, existing and doi ng busi ness under and by virtue of the
| aws of Massachusetts with its principal place of business
| ocated at 2637 Shadel ands Drive, WAl nut Creek, California
94598.



3. At all times relevant herein, the Respondents
(collectively "Fresenius") have been, and are now, engaged in
commerce as "comerce" is defined in Section 4 of the Federal






11. The United States market for henodi al ysis concentrate
is highly concentrated as neasured by the Herfindahl-Hi rschman
Index (HHI). On the basis of capacity, the proposed acquisition
woul d i ncrease concentration, as neasured by the HH, by over
1250 points, to over 3100. On the basis of sales, the proposed
acqui sition would increase concentration, as measured by the HHI
by over 950 points, to over 3000.

V. CONDI TI ONS OF ENTRY

12. Entry into the henodi al ysis concentrate nmarket would
not be likely to deter or offset reductions in conpetition
resulting fromthe acquisition.

13. In addition to obtaining FDA approval, a new entrant
woul d need to obtain a relatively high volune of sales in order
to have cost-conpetitive production, and to support the costs of
product testing. The need to capture a | arge market share nakes
the success of newentry less likely, and acts as a deterrent to
entry. Mst of the investnent in production would Iikely be sunk
in the event that entry were unsuccessful.

14. The likelihood of new entry is also reduced by the fact
that a significant proportion of the dialysis clinics that use
henodi al ysi s concentrate, including NMC, al so produce the
concentrate, and therefore are unlikely to purchase froma new
entrant. Vertically integrated firnms account for approxinmately a
third of patients receiving henodi al ysis treatnent.

15. Moreover, a new entrant into henodi al ysis concentrate
woul d need to have an effective distribution system However,
there are only a few large full-line distributors of henodi al ysis
products, the l|largest of which (Fresenius, NMC, and CGH Medi cal)
al ready produce henodi al ysis concentrate.

VI. EFFECTS OF THE ACQUI SI TI ON

16. The acquisition of NMC by Fresenius may substantially
| essen conpetition in the United States market for henodial ysis
concentrate because, anong ot her things:

a. it will elimnate substantial head-to-head
conpetition between NMC and Freseni us;

b. it will increase concentration substantially in a
hi ghly concentrated narket;

C. it wll increase the |ikelihood of coordinated
i nteraction anong producers of henodi al ysis concentrate;

4



d. conpany docunents project that the increased
"consolidation” of suppliers will likely lead to "price
stabilization;" and

e. it wll likely result in increased prices for
henodi al ysi s concentrate.

VIl. VIOLATI ONS CHARGED

17. The acquisition agreenent between Fresenius and NMC
described in paragraph 4 violates Section 5 of the Federal Trade
Commi ssion Act, as anmended, 15 U.S.C. § 45.

18. The proposed acquisition of NMC by Fresenius would, if
consummat ed, violate Section 7 of the Cayton Act, as anended, 15
US C 8 18, and Section 5 of the Federal Trade Conm ssion Act,
as anended, 15 U S.C. § 45.

WHEREFORE, THE PREM SES CONSI DERED, the Federal Trade
Comm ssion on this day of , 1996,
i ssues its conplaint against said respondents.

By the Conm ssi on.

Seal Donald S. dark
Secretary

| ssued:



ANALYSI S TO Al D PUBLI C COMVENT ON
THE PROVI SI ONALLY ACCEPTED CONSENT ORDER

The Federal Trade Conm ssion ("the Comm ssion") has accepted
for public comment, from Fresenius AG and Fresenius USA, Inc., an
agreenent containing a consent order. This agreenent has been
pl aced on the public record for sixty days for reception of
coments frominterested persons.

Comments received during this period will becone part of the
public record. After sixty days, the Conm ssion will again
review the agreenent and the comments received and will decide
whet her it should withdraw fromthe agreenent or nmeke final the
agreenent's order.

The Comm ssion's investigation of this matter concerns the
proposed acqui sition by Fresenius of the businesses of WR G ace
& Co. that conprise National Medical Care, Inc. ("NMC') The
Conmmi ssion's proposed conpl aint alleges that Fresenius and NMC
conpete with each other in henodialysis concentrate, a chem ca
solution that is necessary in henodialysis treatnment of patients
with End Stage Renal Disease, or chronic kidney failure.

The agreenent containing consent order would, if finally
accepted by the Conm ssion, settle charges that the acquisition
may substantially | essen conpetition in the production and sale
of henodi al ysis concentrate. The Conm ssion has reason to
believe that the acquisition agreenent violates Section 5 of the
Federal Trade Comm ssion Act and the acquisition would have

anticonpetitive effects and would violate Section 7 of the



Cl ayton Act and Section 5 of the Federal Trade Conm ssion Act if
consunmat ed, unless an effective remedy elimnates such
anticonpetitive effects.

The Conmm ssion's Conpl aint alleges that henodi al ysis
concentrate is a necessary product in henodialysis treatnent, and
that the use of this product would not be significantly affected
by a price increase. The Conplaint further alleges that inports
of henodi al ysis concentrate are small and, because of high
shi ppi ng costs, would not be responsive to a price increase in
the United States. The market for henodi al ysis concentrate in
the United States is highly concentrated. In addition, the entry
of other producers is unlikely. The Comm ssion's Conplaint
al l eges that the proposed acquisition would | essen conpetition by
elimnating conpetition between Fresenius and NMC, and woul d nmake
nore |ikely coordinated interaction anong the renaining producers
of henodi al ysis concentrate, |eading to higher prices. Conpany
pl anni ng docunents, in fact, project that "increased
consol i dati on" anbng concentrate producers will lead to
"stabilization" of prices.

The proposed order accepted for public comrent requires
Fresenius to divest its Lew sberry, Pennsylvania concentrate
manufacturing plant to Di-Chem Inc. (“Di-Cheni), along with
ot her assets. The purpose of the proposed divestiture is to
create a viable and conpetitive producer of henodial ysis
concentrate and thereby to renedy the | essening of conpetition
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alleged in the conplaint. Di-Chem already manufactures and

mar ket s ot her dialysis products. |In addition, Di-Chenis
managenent has substantial experience in the henodial ysis
concentrate business and in other products used in henodial ysis.
Public comrents regarding all aspects of the proposed divestiture
to DD-Chemw || be considered along with other comments on the
proposed order.

Under the terns of the proposed order, Fresenius nust divest
the Lewi sberry plant to Di-Chemw thin ten (10) days after the
proposed Order is nmade final by the Commi ssion. [If the
divestiture to Di-Chemis not acconplished, then Fresenius nust
di vest the Lew sberry plant within four (4) nonths to an acquirer
that is approved by the Commission. |If Fresenius fails to
acconplish the divestiture, then the Conmm ssion may appoint a
trustee to divest the Lew sberry plant, along with ancillary
assets or other arrangenents that nmay be necessary to assure that
the Lew sberry plant is capable of being operated i ndependently
and conpetitively by its acquirer. The proposed order also
requires that Fresenius provide prior notice to the Comm ssion of
future acquisitions of either assets used to nmanufacture
henodi al ysi s concentrate or conpani es that produce henodi al ysis
concentrat e.

The purpose of this analysis is to invite public comment

concerning the proposed order. This analysis is not intended to



constitute an official interpretation of the agreenent and order

or to nodify their ternms in any way.






Thus, any assessnment of this acquisition's potential to
i ncrease concentration in the market for HD concentrate -- and in
turn make |ikelier an exercise of nmarket power -- nust take into
account several strongly mtigating factors, including
approximately 40 percent current excess capacity, the
af orenentioned ability of manufacturers to expand capacity
speedily and at mininmal cost, and the evident ability of
custoners (henodialysis clinics) to integrate into the
manuf acture of HD concentrate in the event concentrate producers
behave anticonpetitively. Certain custoners that specul ated t hat
the acquisition mght |lead to higher prices for HD concentrate
appear to have been unaware of current plans for significant
entry or capacity expansion by firnms other than Fresenius and
NMC. Moreover, other custoner conplaints seemto have been
notivated by a fear that the vertical integration of Fresenius (a
manuf act urer of Kkidney dialysis products) and NMC (an operator of
henodi al ysis treatnent centers, anong its other businesses) could
make the nerged firma stronger conpetitor in dialysis treatnent.

It is always tenpting to accept the "bird in the hand”
represented by a consent agreenent proffered in the early stages
of an investigation, such as the one entered into (apparently
wi t hout significant resistance) by Fresenius. Neverthel ess, when
t he evidence on entry, expansion, and the absence of
anticonpetitive effects is as clear as in this case, the issuance
of a consent order is unwarranted.

| therefore dissent.

2(...continued)
firms planning to convert sone HD concentrate facilities to other
pur poses.



